
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 1BR-FRK---- New Water Licence Application - Dept. of National Defence
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2009 7:42:57 AM

Good morning Phyllis;
 
Email confirming the above project proposal falls outside the boundaries of both KRLUP and the
NBRLUP, therefore no CD is required by the NPC
 
Brian
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 4:59 PM
To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 1BR-FRK---- New Water Licence Application - Dept. of National Defence
 
Good afternoon NPC.  The above water licence application was received by the NWB on April 30,
2009.  For our records, please confirm, in writing, that this project is outside the boundaries of an
approved land use plan and no conformity is required.
Regards
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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